



Mason Comets Touchdown Club Minutes

October 24, 2011

The meeting was brought to order by President Anthony Nocerino at Lucky Dog Cafe. Minutes of the October 18th meeting were read and approved by Stephanie Hogsten and Lorrie Hays. Treasurer's report was presented and approved by Lisa Mullen and Patti Kelley.

Coach Castner – The boys are excited and ready for Friday night with Sycamore! We're looking forward to the game and I've told the news media and the kids that we're considering this game our first playoff game and we have to win to keep going! We know what we have to do and we're ready to play hard and continue playing on Saturday of next week. Hopefully everyone will stay healthy and we'll be ready. The freshman team will play for undefeated GMC Championship this Thursday and the JV will play to be Co-Champs of the GMC on Saturday. We've done well but we want more and we'll keep going. We need everyone to bring their Green and White and come join us Friday night against Sycamore.

Old/New Business:

Programs – Dave and Terri are good for this week's game. Dave will be handing everything off to Terri this week and she's ready and doing a good job.

Concessions – Ken and Lorrie are all set for this week, volunteers are good.

Food Committee – working on banquet emails which are going out from the Team Moms and we need to have the ticket money back in by November 9th. There was some discussion regarding the agenda for the banquet and whether the seniors will be giving their individual speeches at the banquet however there was no resolution to the question.

Split the Pot – Mike and Patti Kelley are good, Donna O'Leary has volunteers for the game but we could probably use a couple more regular volunteers.

Senior Night - Annette Beckstedt has everything ready for Senior Night and an email will be going out tonight regarding the reception and other activities for Friday night.

New board elections will take place in November. Nominations will take place at our next meeting so if you would like to run for office or nominate someone else for an office please submit the name at the next meeting. Our next meeting will be in the Harvard Room next Tuesday at 7:00 pm. Motion was made to adjourn by Dave Brandt and Amy Mason.